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Re: Application to Dually Complete IR S
Moran 0il Producing & Drilling Corp.'s
Lineberry #1, Drinkard Oil and Tubb
Gas Pools, Lea County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

By means of this letter of application Moran 0il Producing &
Drilling Corp., wishes to state the following:

1.That Moran 0il Producing & Drilling Corp. makes
application for administrative approval to dually
complete and produce its Lineberry #l.

2.That Moran 0il Producing & Drilling Corp.'s Line-
berry #l, 2240°' FNL & 1980' FEL of Sec.29-T22S~-
R38E, was spudded March 30,1957 as a Drimnkard Test
to drill to approximately 6950‘ and cement 5%"
casing at approximately 6900°,

3.That Moran 0il Producing & Drilling Corp.proposes
to dually complete their Lineberry #1 in the
following manner:

a.Complete for Drinkard oil at approximately
6900-6950",

b.Perforate the 5%" casing within the approxi-
mate interval of 6000—6300“ in the Tubb
formation,

c.Set a production packer at approximately
6380°,

d,Produce the Tubb gas through the tubing
casing annulus,

4,That the attached Exhibit "A" shows the location
of said well and the surrounding wells and lease
holders.,

5.That the manner and method of dually completing,
which is shown in the attached diagramatic sketch
marked Exhibit "B'", is mechanically feasible and
will prevent co-mingling of fluids and gases from
the two reservoirs as required by the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission,
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6. That copies of this application have been
sent to operators of all leases directly
or diagonally offsetting the said Linebary
lease of the applicant as required by New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Rule
112-A for Dual Completions.

It is therefore respectfully requested that the Conservation
Commission grant the applicant permission to dually complete this well
in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

MORAN OIL PRODUCING & DRILLING CORP.

JO P P

R. M. Moran - President
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